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State Bank of India Officers' Association (Patna Circle)

All Letters to be Regd. No. 1872 of 1975 State Bank Building

Addressed to the (REGISTERED UNDER TRADE UNION ACT - 1926) West Gandhi Maidan
General Secretary Patna - 800 001
CIRCULAR NO. 13 /2020 DATE : 17.01.2020
TO,

ALL MEMBERS

Roll out Fl1 & MM Network
Presentation to All General Secretaries & Presidents of all Affiliates of both Federations

We reproduce hereunder the text of the AISBOF Circular No. 13 dated 17.01.2020,
the contents of which are self-explicit.

With warm greetings,
(Ajit Kumar Mishra)
GENERAL SECRETARY

OUR UNITY : ZINDABAD-ZINDABAD
SB.LOA. : ZINDABAD-ZINDABAD
TEXT

Roll out F1 & MM Network
Presentation to All General Secretaries & Presidents of all Affiliates of both Federations

We reproduce hereunder the joint communiqué dated 17t January, 2020 submitted by the All India
State Bank Officers’ Federation and All India State Bank of India Staff Federation to the Deputy
Managing Director (HR) & CDO on the captioned subject for your information.

With greetings,

NB-29/8

(Soumya Datta)
General Secretary



ALL INDIA STATE BANK ALL INDIA STATE BANK OF
OFFICERS’ FEDERATION INDIA STAFF FEDERATION

NO. 9207/04/20 Dated 16-01-2020

The Deputy Managing Director (HR) & CDO,
State Bank of Incia,

Corporate Centre, Nariman Pont

Mumbal

Dear Sir

Roll out Fi & MM Network
Prosentation to All General Secretaries & Presidents of a¥l Affiliates of del

We invite your kind altention %o cur earfer communiques on the captioned subject vice our letlers dated
29.07.2019, 19.08.2019, 7.08.2019, and subsequent discussiors on the same with Chief General Manager
(HR), Chief Strategy Officer and HR officials. We had submitied in details on our cbservalionsfissues relatng o
business daveloament and Human Resources after the creation of FISMM Network in Chandigarh Circle on a
pilct basis. We were assured of early resciution of all the perinent issues. In fact we place on reccrd the
sincere effort of HR depariment of Carporate Centre in addressing the issues raised, However, we are pained to
point out that there are still many unresalved issues n our Chandigarh Circle pest implementalicn of the project,
which need to be addressed in the right pesspectve to facilitate the seamiess rell-out of the grojct in other
identified circles.

2. 'We have been given Yo understand that a presentation on the proposed FIBMM vetcal was made bafere all
the Circla CGMs at the Carparate Centre recently. The details about the functions and domin relaled matters of
the proposed vertical was ciscussad threadbare and explained there before the assembied audisnce, We also
understand that implamentation of the projct is in full swing at all th identified circles. However, Ul date we are
totally in the derk about the project and the stnuctural changes to be implemented in the identified circles, We
have been recaiving anxious quaries from our membazrs, which we are unatle to reply.

3. You are aware lhat the setting up of a new vertical in tha Bank has many HR related ssues affecting the stalf
both in the persornel administraticn and operaliona spheres. As stakehoklers in 1he conthued pregress of the
Bank, we are also naturally inerested In undesstanding the ratonal, feaskiliy, effectiveress and future
reparcussicns of any poicy decsion that changes the oparztional landscape in the Bank, Therefore, we strongly
feel that affifates of both the federabions should be actively invoived 2nd included in any discussion abaut the
proposad changes. To desve any meaningful benefit from Ihe proposed changes, it is very imgortant Ihat a 3€0-
degree examination of the proposal be made. The inputs from the federatons may prove to be very helpful in
this regard to avold any fracas at a later slage during implkementation, i dans.

Therefare, we request that, before proceeding further with the propesal for its rollout and implementation at the
Bank level, both federations need to be taken into confidence and a preszntation of the project to be aranged at
an early date, which would give us an opaortunity o urderstand the nitty-gritly of the oroject and &lso to pud forth

our chservalions and suggestions.
With best regarcs,

Yours sincerely
Loy [—ﬁ\w/
(Soumya Datta) (Sanjeev Bandlish)
General Secretary General Secretary

All India State Bank Officers’ Federation All India State Bank of India Staff Federation
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